F oty

NORMAL / URGENT

Referetice o I{W(Wb{‘fﬂ!?@‘*‘f,@? Claim No. I OPS - Yes | No DOA:
From (Fersany ) I./(OM(,[ 7“3'" of FWP Rt
Dt Tmee rs"l?’[ (ﬁ( MV . $

TYPE M Car 714 Cycle / Bus [ Van /
viahicle Mo

ake & hModel
Ragistration Date

CIE Expiry Date

agry [ Taxi/ Prime Mover 17‘?11:}: { Trailer or

U 5L (0. AY As At _ th|

X

NEW CAR PRICE S

MV:$ [beﬁ_’i_‘{f‘m

(

ote by .M.V Um

- FS% - Dal_e - -
LA Total Rebate Amount (PARF) + (COE) = SV $
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
() COE Periad: _X12= Mths Average MV $
AsAL:
a 3 i Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
gl DOR 500 B00NL LS Mths  |High demand vehicle: Yes/ No -5 B
(b) Balance Months . | - Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No - $
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - 3
W L LY G MV for Repossessed vehicle = $ N
(a)
Engine Capacity: High / Low $
(2) - (b) = M2=__ _<___yrs Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X h 4 = No. of transfer : - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

p_a{e !/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 5:34 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - SJU5824C Our Ref: 1201900020199 DOA: 16/07/2019
Attachments: SJU5824C_LTA.pdf

Cear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the vehicle as at 16/07/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.
Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

|
FWD
insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

£ Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65) 69146824

E  lionel.tan@fwd.com

W owww. fwd.com.sg

w Enjoy cashless meadical outpatient claim at our I

travel Singapore panel clinics and worldwido smargency

insurance assistance with FWD Flyar mobile app.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owrier 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jul 2019

MY 13K - 14K

OK

Singapore NRIC
540A

$JU5824C

No

17 Jul 2019

NISSAN

LATIO CVT 1.5L ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR
Red

2009

HR151113398
JN1BAAC1120021530
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$19,121.00

16 Dec 2009

16 Dec 2009

2

$19,121.00

Yes
15 Dec 2019
$9,560.00

15Dec 2019

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$18,899.00

$774.00

$10,334.00

I,
93 L (9

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030...
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7/19,2019 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Jsed Li Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

GARAGE SALE

MITSUBISHI

Management and demo units from $50,000 with COE MOTORS
Post an Advertisement A TORm R W el & ¥ Lake View | A
VitwW DUT Cars
Sell it yoursell! Advertise it at just IiiterestihiEy v!CreantaLid loiaseat | B
TR 1 » Low prices guaranteed
$58 until it's SOLD! o T B Aot ls b anuss s
GV Credit Pre Lt Stans > Easy loan approval
Pust an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling _ 3 All terms are negotiable
Browse by Category v] « Back (12 ) Next » [ Sort by Reg, Date v || 20 results/page ¥
40 vehicles | Nissan Latio N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan Latlo Aty Any 2009 Any Ay Ay All
i __5 Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium - NA 30-Dac-2009 1,498 cc . Sedan SOLD

(100% Quality Buy!) Vehicle Fully Done Up In Showroom Condition With Premium Grooming And Brand New Paint Coat. Purchase Comes
With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Pratection Plan With 24/7 Roadside Assistance, STA/VICOM/AA Evaluation Friendly, Bank And In-Ho...

Sincere Motoring

Posted: 24-May-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latlo, 2008 nissan latio, Nissan Latle, nissah latio, Nissan, Litio, iatio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium 515,500 N.A 29-Dac-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan Available

What A Great Unit! 1 Single Owner, Maintained Regularly By Careful Owner, Buy This Premium Mode! As It Comes With Many Features
Over The Basic Modell High OMV $19351, Lower Deprediation Than A Normal Latio Sedan Due To High PARF, Ideal For Low Deprediatio...

Posted: 75-May-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latlo, 2008 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan lotio, Nissan, Latio, iatip, Uised Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium - NA 21-Dec-2009 1498 cc - Sedan SOLD

Careful Owner; New Arrival, Low Depreciation, Ideas For COE Renewal/Short Term Usage, Well Maintained By Previous Owner And 100%
Accident Free! Spacious Comfortable Interiors, Blg Boot Space, Smooth Ride And Low Fuel Consumption, 6 Manths Free Servicing By Re..

Posted: (6-May-2019  Tagy: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 niscin lato, Nissan Lstho, rissan latlo, Nissan, Latlo, iatho, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Sports $14,555 N.A 15-Dec-2009 1,498 cc 125,000 km Hatchback Available

Road Tax Till 12/20091 Low Interest Rate. In House Financing Available. Buy With A Peace OF Mind. Well Maintained, Immaculate
Condition. All Trade In Welcome, Call Now To View!

Posted: 08-JUn-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissar Latlo, 2000 nisean latlo, Nissan Latio, nissal latio, Nissarn, Latio) atis, Used Nissan

.GET YOUﬂ Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

COE Getting your COE renawed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

LOAN

Nissan Latio 1.5A - N.A 30-Nov-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD

Depreciation $532 Per Month! No Admiin Fee! Car Rental/Dealers Welcome! Road Tax Till Last Day Of Carl Low Depreciation! Pay $12,388
Now, Get Back Minimum. PARF $9,460 From LTA Plus Car Body $400 About 4.75 Months Later! Depreciation Only $532 Per Month (Le. §

Posted: 11-Jul-2019 Tegs: 2009 Missan Lati, 2005 nissan kitio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A - NA 30-Nov-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD

New Arrivall And View To Believe The Condition, There Is Nothing To Complain About The Car, Fully Maintain By Careful Owner 100%
Accident Free. Owner Upgrade To New Car, Road Tax Till Nov 2019, Min Parf Value At $8934 Plus Body!. Low Risk! Call Us Now. Do Not...

Fosted: 29-Jun-201%  Tags: 2009 Missan Latio, 2009 nissan lato, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Missan, Latio, latlo, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A $11,999 NA 25-Nov-2009 1498 cc 141,000 km Sedan Available

New Arrivall And View To Believe The Condition, There Is Nothing To Complain About The Car, Fully Maintain By Careful Owner 100%
Accident Free, Owner Upgrade To New Car, Road Tax Till Nov 2019, Minimum PARF Value At $9580 Plus Body!. Low Risk! Call Us Now....

Posted: 17-Juk-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latho, Nissan Lalio, nissan latia, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

- N.A 11-Nov-2009 1,498 cc - Hatchback SOLD
httas://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Nissan&MMO=Latioc&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009 113



